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Trupti Dalvi

From: Ashish Nagar
Sent: 17 August 2024 16:05
To: Trupti Dalvi
Subject: FW: CAR 1 - Civil Interior Fit-outs and MEP works for Domino’s Outlet at T1 CSMIA Mumbai
Attachments: Amendment 1 - Dominos.xls

Upload on Safal approved from Tc team as required  
 

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 16 August 2024 10:12 
To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fwd: CAR 1 - Civil Interior Fit-outs and MEP works for Domino’s Outlet at T1 CSMIA Mumbai 
 
Fyi kindly process 
 
Sent from Outlook for Android 
 

From: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 7:04:41 am 
To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: CAR 1 - Civil Interior Fit-outs and MEP works for Domino’s Outlet at T1 CSMIA Mumbai 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Ashish, 
  
As discussed, pls find below details to process the amendment.  
  

Vendor Name Revised Amount 
(In INR) 

 Tax  
(In INR) 

Revised Amount 
with Taxes 
(In INR) 

 Remark 

Lok Pratik Construction  41,97,158/- 7,55,489/-  49,52,647/-  Amendment – 
Revised value 
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Best Regards, 
  
Upendra Pable 
MIAL | Techno-commercial Team 
Mobile: +91-8108442888 
Office: 022-66850510 
  

From: Upendra Pable  
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 6:07 PM 
To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: VINIT KUMAR <Vinit.Kumar@adani.com> 
Subject: FW: CAR 1 - Civil Interior Fit-outs and MEP works for Domino’s Outlet at T1 CSMIA Mumbai 
  
Hi, 
  
Please process the additional items for Dominos outlet at T1C Foodcourt - CSMIA 
  
Best Regards, 
  
Upendra Pable 
MIAL | Techno-commercial Team 
Mobile: +91-8108442888 
Office: 022-66850510 
  

From: Lok-Pratik Construction <lokpratikconstruction@gmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 2:08 PM 
To: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com> 
Subject: Re: CAR 1 - Civil Interior Fit-outs and MEP works for Domino’s Outlet at T2 CSMIA Mumbai 
  
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

  
Dear Sir,  
Please find the revised offer from our end.  
It is a humble request as the site was at one corner of the terminal. 
Best Regards, 
  
Prakash C Amarnani 
Lok Pratik Construction 
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On Mon, Jul 8, 2024 at 11:14 AM Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com> wrote: 

Dear Sir, 
  
As discussed, PFA the Final rates for Extra items. Request you to check and revert back with your acceptance on priority.  
  
Best Regards, 
  
Upendra Pable 
MIAL | Techno-commercial Team 
Mobile: +91-8108442888 
Office: 022-66850510 
  

From: Lok-Pratik Construction <lokpratikconstruction@gmail.com>  
Sent: Sunday, May 12, 2024 12:07 PM 
To: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com> 
Cc: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Pratik amarnani <ponyamarnani@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: CAR 1 - Civil Interior Fit-outs and MEP works for Domino’s Outlet at T2 CSMIA Mumbai 
  

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
  
Dear Sir, 
Please find Revised CAR 1 with final Actual work done for Approval. 
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Prakash C Amarnani 
Lok Pratik Construction 
  
  
On Fri, Jan 26, 2024 at 9:58 AM Lok-Pratik Construction <lokpratikconstruction@gmail.com> wrote: 

Dear Sir, 
Please find Revised CAR 1 with FAS for Approval. 
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Prakash C Amarnani 
Lok Pratik Construction 
  
On Tue, Jan 9, 2024 at 10:24 AM Lok-Pratik Construction <lokpratikconstruction@gmail.com> wrote: 
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Dear Sir, 
Please find CAR 1 for Approval. 
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Prakash C Amarnani 
Lok Pratik Construction 

 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this 
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views 
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  
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